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AAE - 7 (E) Booklet Code-71
ASISTANT ACCOUNTS OFFICER (CIVIL) EXAMINATION, 2017 '

DECEMBER, 2017

PROCUREMENT, SUPPLY ACCOUNTS,
INTERNAL AUDIT AND CONTROL
(With Books)

Time Alfowed : 2 Hours : Maximum Marks : 65

Books allowed:-

1. Manual for Procurement of Goods, 2017

2. Mannual for Procurement of Consultancy & other Services, 2017

3. (a) Central Government Account (Receipt and Payment) Rules, 1983
(b} General Financial Rules, 2017

4. Public Procurement (Preference to Make in India) Order, 2017

5. Indian Contract Act, 1872

6. Central Sales Tax Act, 1956

7. Limitation Act, 1963 ' _

8. _Inspection Code issued by Controller General of Accounts {1982 Edition)

This question paper consists of 2 pages and has & guestions.

Answer question No.1 which is Compulsory and any two of the remaining questions.

Marks are noted against each question. ‘

The candidates would be expected to answer in a clear and cogent manner. The examinee has to quote the
authority in support of the answers (wherever applicable) failing which some marks will be deducted.

5. Candidates should write the Booklet Code No.of this question paper on their answersheetin the space provided.
6. In the table provided on the front cover page of the answer book, indicate the page number of the answer
book where answer to each question or part thereof is written,
7. Do not use different pens/ink for answering questions. Doing so may render the answer script invalid,
8. Strike off all blank pages/space in the answer books.
9. In case of variation between English & Hindi versions, English version will be treated as correct.
1. (a) Write short notes on any five : : [3x5=15 marks]
i) Non-consultancy services
“ii)  Reverse auction
i) Public Procurement Cycle
iv) Code of Integrity for Public Procurement
v)  Demand Aggregation
vi} Payment Procedure under GeM
vii) “Fall Clause
viii) Option Clause
iX) Severable Contracts
{b) What are the five principles of public procurement? ‘ {6 marks]
{c) Mention any five conditions under which the suppliers may be removed from the list of registered suppliers?
' {5 marks]
(a) What are the conditions under which the Special Limited Tender Enguiry can be floated? {5 marks]

{b) How is the estimation of cost done in procurament process? {6 marks]

{c) inthe area of public procurement of services there is always a risk of misconduct of public servants. With
respect to risk mentioned below detail as to how they can be mitigated. [22%x4=10 marks]

. Hospitality (inbluding facilitation of travel, lodging, boarding and entertainment during official or unofficial
~ programs).
*  Gifts from suppliers/contractors/consultants/service providers.
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* Private purchases from official suppliersicontractors/consuttants/service providers: Procuring Officials
may mistakenly consider it innocuous to seek discounts in private procurements from suppliersicontractors/
consultants/service providers having official dealings or its associates (especially against Rate Contracts).

*  Sponsorship of Events: Procuring Officials may mistakenly consider it innocuous to seek financial favours
(donations, advertisements for souvenirs and contributions in cash or kind) in relation to sponsoring of
cultural, social charitable, religious, or sporting events, in the false belief that since he/she is personally
not benefitted, it would not be a violation of CIPP. ’

3. (a) Whatis QCBS? What are the suggestive weighing of scores for QCBS? [5 marks]
+ {b) What are the speicial terms and conditions on GeM portal for Automobiles buyer? ‘(Mention any five
conditions). 56 marks]

{(c) Which of the following considerations are lawful and which are not? ' [1x10=10 marks]

(i) ‘A agrees to'sell his house to ‘B’ for 10,000.

(i) ‘A promises to pay ‘B’¥1,000 at the end of six months, if 'C', who owes that sum to 'B', fails to pay it.
‘B’ promises to grant time to ‘C’' accordingly.

(i) *A’ promises, for & certain sum paid fo him by ‘B’, to make good to '8’ the value of his ship if it is
wrecked on a certain voyage.

(iv) "A’promises to maintain B's child, and ‘B' promises to pay ‘A’ 1,000 yearly for the purpose.

(v} ‘A, 'B’and ‘C’ enter into an agreement for the division among them of gains acquired or to be
acquired, by them by fraud.

(vi) "A’promises to obtain for ‘B’ an employment in the public service and 'B' promises to pay 31,000 to ‘A’

(vil) ‘A, being agent for a landed proprietor, agrees for money, without the knowledge of his principal, to
obtain for ‘B’ a lease of land belonging to his principal.

(viii) ‘A’ promises ‘B’ to drop a prosecution which he has instituted against ‘B’ for robbery, and ‘B’ promises
to restore the value of the things taken. ' .

ix) A's estate is sold for arrears of revenue under the provisions of an Act of the Legislature, by which the
defaulter is prohibited from purchasing the estate. ‘B', upon an understanding with ‘&, becomes the
purchaser, and agrees to convey the estate to ‘A’ upon receiving from him the price which 'B’ has paid.

(}) ‘A, whois B's mukhtar, promises to exercise his influence, as such, with 'B’ in favour of ‘C’,and 'C’
promises fo pay 1,000 to ‘A,

4, (a) Namethe authority to settle disputes in course of interstate Trade or commerce? Also detail the composition
of the authority? ' _ [5 marks]

(b) Allmoneys received by or tendered to Government officers on account of revenues or receipts or dues of
the Government shall, without undue delay, be paid in full into the accredited bank for inclusion in
government Account. However there are some cases in which direct utilisation of departmental receipts
for departmental expenditure is authorised. Mention any 5 such cases.

: {5 marks]

(c) What s the period of limitation and time from which the period runs in the following cases:
' _ ‘ [2x5=10 marks]

() Forwages in the case of any other person ’ '

(i) For the price of goods sold and delivered to be paid for after the expiry of a fixed period of credit.

(iii) For compensation for breach of a promise to do anything at a specified time, or upon the happening of a
specified contingency.

{iv) On a promissory note or bond payable by instaliments.

{v) By the manager of a joint estate of an undivided family for contribution, in respect of a payment made by
him on account of the estate.

5. (a) While auditing a grantee institution what point shoutd receive special attention of the audit party?

{5 marks]
(b} Write short notes on the following: ‘ _
{(iy Computer assisted audit technigues [5 marks]
(it Propriety Audit {5 marks]
(i) Role of audit committee o {5 marks]
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